

Gen Seed

From: Malcolm Drummond <malcolm.drummond@industry.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 7 August 2017 3:47 PM
To: Gen Seed
Cc: landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au
Subject: RE: Sly's Quarry MOD 1 - Exhibition

Hi Genevieve,

GSNSW do not have any resource related issues or concerns to raise regarding the proposed modification.

Division of Resources & Geoscience collects data on the quantity of construction materials produced annually throughout the State. Forms are sent to all operating quarries at the end of each financial year for this purpose. The statistical data collected is of great value to Government and industry in planning and resource management, particularly as a basis for analysing trends in production and for estimating future demand for particular commodities or in particular regions. Production data may be published in aggregated form, however production data for individual operations is kept strictly confidential.

In order to assist in the collection of construction material production data, the proponent should be required to provide annual production data for the subject site to the Division of Resources and Geoscience as a condition of any new or amended development consent.

Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this matter, should be directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at landuse.minerals@industry.nsw.gov.au.

Kind Regards,

Malcolm Drummond

Senior Geoscientist - Land Use Assessment | Geological Survey of NSW
Division of Resources and Geoscience
516 High Street | Maitland NSW 2320
PO Box 344 | Hunter Region MC NSW 2310
T 02 4931 6704



From: genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2017 9:49 AM
To: council@clarence.nsw.gov.au; NCC; industry.coordination@industry.nsw.gov.au; Development Northern; planning.matters@environment.nsw.gov.au
Cc: Dimitri Young; Graeme Budd; malcolm.drummond@industry.nsw.gov.au; Alexander.Grierson@planning.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Sly's Quarry MOD 1 - Exhibition

Good Morning

A modification application has been submitted to the Department for the Sly's Quarry Project (SSD 6624). The site is located on Tullymorgan-Jackybullin Road, Mororo, in the Clarence Valley local government area.

The proposed modification involves:

- increasing the number of allowable truck movements to and from the site; and
- altering the dimensions of quarry benches

The Environmental Assessment (EA) for this modification is currently on public exhibition, ending Friday 28 July 2017. The Applicant was requested to deliver copies of the EA to your offices, however, a formal request for comment from the Department was not sent. Unfortunately, this was due to oversight and I do apologise for the inconvenience.

You are invited to submit comments on the proposed modification to the Department, by Monday 7 August 2017. I appreciate any effort you can make to meet this shortened deadline, however, if it is unachievable, please let me know.

The Department's exhibition notice for this application is enclosed for your information.

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=8591

Kind regards

Genevieve Seed

Senior Planning Officer

Resource Assessments

Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 9274 6489



**Planning &
Environment**



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)



*You can find us at our new office
Level 22, 320 Pitt St, Sydney, 2000*

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.